
From: Day. Jason (Franken)

To: Bhattacharwa. Bidisha (Frankan•; Riley (OCA). Timothyv
Subject: RE: Courtesy visit
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:43:17 PM

Hey Timothy,
I'm free between 1-2 and 4-5 tomorrow, would any of those times work for you?

Regards,
Jason

From: Bhattacharyya, Bidisha (Franken)
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:42 PM
To: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Cc: Day, Jason (Franken)
Subject: RE: Courtesy visit

HI Timothy,

Thank you for reaching out. Jason Day in our office covers nuclear issues, and he's the person to

meet with, He's copied here.

Thanks,
Bldlsha

Bidisha Bhattacharyya
Office of Senator Al Franken

From: Riley (OCA), Timothy [mailto:Timothy.RileyOCA@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:39 PM
To: Bhattacharyya, Bidisha (Franken)
Subject: Courtesy visit

Bidisha,
Would you have time Wednesday for me to stop by your office? The NRC is finalizing a
response to Senator Franken's recent letter and I would like to provide you with
supplemental information on that topic and I'd be happy to answer any other questions.
Thanks,

Timothy Riley
Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs

Phone: 301-415-8492

Blackberry: 6b)().




